
From: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
To: Prager, John@Waterboards; Elizabeth Barry; Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards; Rizzardo, Jule@Waterboards;

Coats, Brian@Waterboards; Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards
Cc: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Stone House Ranch Properties Failure to File Annual Reports Hearing
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:15:34 AM

Good Morning Stone House Ranch Properties and Prosecution Team,
 
Your hearing and the deadline for receipt and service of witnesses’ proposed testimony, exhibits,
lists of exhibits, qualifications, and statement of service described in the Notice of Public Hearing are
POSTPONED.   If the State Water Board’s Executive Director approves of your settlement
agreement, then your hearing will be cancelled.  
 
Please allow some process time for the official Notices of Postponement to be issued.  If you have
any questions regarding the postponement of your hearing, please feel free to contact me.
 
Best,
Lisa Hong, E.I.T.
Water Resources Control Engineer
Division of Water Rights, Hearings Unit
(916) 323-5175 | lisa.hong@waterboards.ca.gov
 

From: Prager, John@Waterboards <John.Prager@Waterboards.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:46 PM
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards <Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Elizabeth Barry <southcreekranch@gmail.com>; Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards
<Kyle.Ochenduszko@waterboards.ca.gov>; Rizzardo, Jule@Waterboards
<Jule.Rizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov>; Coats, Brian@Waterboards
<Brian.Coats@waterboards.ca.gov>; Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards
<Jeffrey.Yeazell@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Stone House Ranch Properties Failure to File Annual Reports Hearing
 
Hearing Team,
 
Please see attached.
 
The parties have settled this matter without the need of going to a hearing. The Prosecution Team
requests that the hearing and associated exhibit submission deadlines be postponed pending the
Executive Director’s approval of the settlement, at which time the Prosecution Team will request
cancelation of the hearing.
 
Thank you.
 
John Prager, Attorney
Office of Enforcement
State Water Resources Control Board

mailto:Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:John.Prager@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:southcreekranch@gmail.com
mailto:Kyle.Ochenduszko@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Jule.Rizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Brian.Coats@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Jeffrey.Yeazell@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/hearings/
file:////c/lisa.hong@waterboards.ca.gov


801 K Street, Suite 2300
Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 341-5542
john.prager@waterboards.ca.gov
 
***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication with its contents may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s).
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.***
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